
DOCUMENTS 
REFERENCED IN 

RESPONSE TO ACLU 
QUESTION 

NO: 3 - OCTOBER 21, 2010 



Walsh, James F · (SDA) 

:rom: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Sean G. Mullin 
President & CEO 
BI2 Technologies 
488 State Road 

Sean G. Mullin [  
Monday, November 08, 2010 3:45 PM 
'Walsh, James F (SDA)' 
FW: Ma facial recognition project. 

Plymouth, Massachusetts 02360 
Office -  ext. 17 
Fax -  
Cell -  

From: Arora, Ajay K. (CHS) [mailto:  
Sent: Monday, November 08, 2010 2:55 PM 

· To: 'George Connolly' . 
Cc: Venuti, Andy; Marescalchi, Dave; Windle, Paul (CHS); '  'Paul Schuepp'; 'Richard G. 
Search'; 'Sheila Pina'; Michalski, Maria (DOC); Silvia, Brian (DOC); Quinlan, David (PAR); Lemay, Timothy (DOC) 
Subject: RE: Ma facial recognition project. 

Hi George, 

Please see below the Project Schedule for Facial Recognition System (FRS) interface with SIRS for Essex 
County. And please provide me the IP address and user's credentials for FRS server at Essex County 
where demographic data and images will be sent via FTP. 

Project Objectives Planned Planned Actual Actual % 
Start Finish Start Finish Complete 

Facial Recognition System (FRS) interface with 10/01/2010 12/08/2010 10/01/2010 TBD 

SIRS for Essex county (then bring Barnstable and 
Worcester on line shortly thereafter) 

Initiation - Inception: 09/27/2010 10/15/2010 10/01/2010 TBD 80 

Provide data stats to users helping in 09/28/2010 10/15/2010 09/28/2010 TBD 80 
decision making to load the data 

Planning 11/01/2010 11/06/2010 TBD TBD 0 

Plan to load the data in bulk - facial and 11/01/2010 11/04/2010 11/01/2010 TBD 80 
demographic data to FRS server 

Develop Design Spec 11/04/2010 11/05/2010 11/04/2010 TBD 80 

Development and Execution & Control: 11/08/2010 12/07/2010 TBD TBD 0 

Write scripts in staging environment to 11/08/2010 11/19/2010 TBD TBD 0 
collect the data in bulk 

11 

Test the scripts to load/transfer the data 11/22/2010 11/24/2010 TBD TBD 0 

Modify the Biometric interface for Essex 11/25/2010 1113012010 II TBD TBD 0 
' 

1 



Test the interface with county users 12/01/2010 

Implement the Biometric interface to 12/07/2010 
production and load the data in bulk 

Closure: 12/08/2010 

Write user documentation 12/08/2010 

Document Lesson Learned 

For any question and concerns please let me know 

Thanks & Regards 

Ajay 

12/06/2010 TBD 

12/07/2010 TBD 

12/08/2010 TBD 

12/08/2010 TBD 

Ajay K Arora I Massachusetts Executive Office of Public Safety and Security 
Office of Technology and Information Services 
Program Management Office 
1 Industries Dr 
Norfolk, MA 02056 
p.  If.  IC. 617'.  

 I www.mass.gov/eops · 

· From: George Connolly [mailto:  
Sent: Wednesday, October 20, 2010 8:44 PM 
To: Arora, Ajay K. (CHS) 

TBD 0 

TBD 0 

TBD 0 

TBD 0 

0 

Cc: Venuti, Andy; Marescalchi, Dave; Windle, Paul (CHS); '  'Paul Schuepp'; 'Richard G . 
.3earch'; 'Sheila Pina'; Michalski, Maria (DOC); Silvia, Brian (DOC) 
Subject: RE: Ma facial recognition project. · 

Ajay; 
Essex has indicated that they want all their records and photos converted. Barnstable has indicated that they 
would like whatever the other two agendes have decided. I have not heard from Worcester but I think they will 
opt for all records. 

It seems that we need to convert all the records fQr the MA Sheriffs Facial Recognition project. 
Could you please let me know what it will take in terms approvals, work load and time table to get this 
accomplished. 

We would like to go live at Essex County some time mid November and then bring Barnstable and Worcester 
on line shortly thereqfter. 

Thanks 
George 

From: Arora, Ajay K. (CHS) [mailto:  
Sent: Friday, October 08, 2010 1:58 PM 
To: George Connolly 
Cc: Venuti, Andy; Marescalchi, Dave; Windle, Paul (CHS); '  'Paul Schuepp'; 'Richard G. 
Search'; 'Sheila Pina'; Michalski, Maria (DOC); Silvia, Brian (DOC) 
Subject: RE: Ma facial recognition project. 

Hi George, 
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' Please see below the updated stats as of Oct 7'h including Barnstable records -

Worcester 
1,217 

Essex 
1,640 

Barnstable 
422 

Thanks & Regards 

Ajay K Arora I Massachusetts Executive Office of Public Safety and Security 
Office of Technology and Information Services 
Program Management Office 
1 Industries Dr 
Norfolk, MA 02056 
p.  If.  IC  

 I www.mass.gov/eops 

"":rom: George Connolly [mailto:  
Sent: Thursday, October 07, 2010 3:55 PM 
To: 'George Connolly'; Arora, Ajay K. (CHS) 

466 

Cc: Venuti, Andy; Marescalchi, Dave; Windle, Paul (CHS); '  'Paul Sch\.Jepp'; 'Richard G. 
Search'; Michalski, Maria (DOC); Silvia, Brian (DOC) 
Subject: RE: Ma facial recognition project. 

Ajay; 
We need to add Barnstable to the list. 
George 

From: George Connolly [mailto:  
Sent: Friday, October 01, 2010 5:54 PM 
To: 'Arora, Ajay K. (CHS)' 
Cc: 'Venuti, Andy'; 'Marescalchi, Dave'; 'Windle, Paul (CHS)'; '  'Paul Schuepp'; 'Richard G. 
Search'; 'Michalski, Maria (DOC)'; 'Silvia, Brian (DOC)' 
Subject: RE: Ma facial recognition project. 

Thanks Ajay. Excellent information. 

From: Arora, Ajay K. (CHS) [mailto:  
Sent: Friday, October 01, 2010 5:12 PM 
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

3 



Hi George, 

'lease see below .the updated stats based on the facial photos only -

* * --> Includes Front Facial Only 

Have a Good Weekend 

Thanks & Regards 

Ajay 

-~-- .. ,:x.·««· 

From: George Connolly [maitto:  
.ient: Friday, October 01, 2010 11:10 AM 
To: Arora, Ajay K. (CHS) 

Essex 
1,675 

1 702 

----m•w·••••'O,c'c.. -,•••n ,, 

Cc: Venuti, Andy; Marescalchi, Dave; Windle, Paul (CHS); '  'Paul Schuepp'; 'Richard G. 
Search'; Michalski, Maria (DOC); Silvia, Brian (DOC) 
Subject: RE: Ma facial recognition project. 

Thanks Ajay! 
Terrific work. Certainly helps in the decision making process. 
We would only be interested in the frontal facial images and not the profiles, scars, marks, etc. 
George 

From: Arora, Ajay K. (CHS) [mailto:  
Sent: Friday, October 01, 2010 10:23 AM 
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

Good Morning 

As I discussed with you on phone, existing photos and demographic data in SIRS can be converted and 
send it over to facial database. 
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Please see the records stats below for Worcester and Essex counties and let me know what you /counties 
would like to have converted from SIRS. Please consider that there might be some columns which are 
mandatory to create demographic records need to be updated by user through the SIRS application. 

•Essex 
1,675 

13 389 6 784 

* * --> Includes Front Facial, Left Profile, Right Profile and Marks, Scars & Tattoos 

For any question/concern please let me know 

Thanks & Regards 

Ajay 

-----Original Message-----
From: George Connolly [mailto:  
Sent: Tuesday, September 28, 2010 10:59 AM 
ro: Arora, Ajay K. (CHS) 
Cc: Venuti, Andy; Marescalchi, Dave; Windle, Paul (CHS);. '   
'Paul Schuepp'; 'Richard G. Search'; Michalski, Maria (DOC); Silvia, Brian (DOC) 
Subject: RE: Ma facial recognition project. 

Ajay; 
That will work fine for the ongoing interface. 
What we need now is the transmission of all records currently in SIRS so we 
can populate the facial database. 
George 

--~~-Original Message-----
From: Arora, Ajay K. (CHS) [mailto:  
Sent: Tuesday, September 28, 2010 10:50 AM 
To: George Connolly 
Cc: Venuti, Andy; Marescalchi, Dave; Windle, Paul (CHS); 

  Paul Schuepp; Richard G. Search; Michalski, 
Maria (DOC); Silvia, Brian (DOC) 
Subject: RE: Ma facial recognition project. 

Hi George, 

We can take the similar approach as we had implemented for Barnstable 
County's IRIS interface -

Send inmate demographic data and image files to Facial Recognition Server -

1. In SIRS, users initiate the files submission process by pressing the 
Send to Biometric button on the Admin. -> Inmates Configurator screen 2. 
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On clicking "Send to Biometric" button, staging tables within SIRS will be 
populated with the inmate"s demographic information. And a process reads 
these staging tables to generate a text file (.txt format) for demographic· 
1ata and image files (.JPG format) for inmate"s facial and Marks Scars and 

·rattoos photos which will be transmitted via FTP over to ·the facial 
recognition server 3. Demographic data file name and image file names will 
be unique and prefixed with <person_id>_<booking_id> for example -

Demographic data file--> <person_id>_<booking_id>.txt 

Photos Files 
Front Profile--> 
Left Profile-'--> 
Right Profile--> 

--> 
<person_id>_<booking_id>_MFXX0O00.JPG 

<person_id>_<booking_id>_MLXX0000.JPG 
<person_id>_<booking_id>_MRXX0000.JPG 

MST Files --> 
Marks--> <person_id>_<booking_id>_SAXX0000.JPG ..... SAXX000l.JPG ....... . 
SAXX000Z.JPG Scars--> <person_id>_<booking_id>_SSXX0000.JPG ..... 
SSXX000l.JPG ........ SSXX000Z.JPG Tattoos--> . 
<person_id> _ <booking_id> _STXX0000. JPG ..... STXX000l. JPG ... ; .... STXX000Z. JPG 

Please let me know if that works with you, for any question/concern please 
let me know 

Thanks 

Ajay 

From: George Connolly [mailto:  
Sent: Monday, September 27, 2010 6:02 PM 
To: Arora, Ajay K. (CHS) 
Cc: Venuti, Andy; Marescalchi, Dave; Windle, Paul (CHS); 
S~ullin@Bi2technologies. Com; Paul Schuepp; Richard G. Search 
Subject: _Ma facial recognition project. 

Ajay; 
You may be aware of the MA Sheriff's Facial Recognition Project currently 
being implemented. This is an expansion and replacement of the facial 
recognition system currently employed at Essex County. 
We had previously discussed the interface for this system to SIRS for the 
ongoing transfer of demographic data from SIRS to facial., 
We are now faced with the additional problem of converting the existing 
photos and demographic data for Essex and Worcester from SIRS to the new. 
facial database. 
I told the people at Essex and Worcester that I would make the initial 
approach to you to see what would be required, if you are willing, for you 
to create the necessary scripting to export the information from SIRS to the 
new facial recognition server to be installed at Essex County. 
Would you- please consider rendering this service and let me know what we 
must do to set this process in motion. 

Thanks 
George 
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Walsh, James F (SDA) 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Walsh, James F (SDA) 
Friday, November 20, 2009 12:49 PM 
Marescalchi, Dave 
RE: MSA Vissage quotes 

TY very much. This will be very helpful. 

James F. Walsh, Executive Director 
Massachusetts Sheriffs' Association 

 . 
(617)  direct 

 fax 
 

My new email address: 
 

From: David Marescalchi [mailto:  
Sent: Friday, November 20, 2009 12:48 PM 
To:  a  
Cc: Daly, Dennis(SDE) 
Subject: FW: MSA Vissage quotes 

Calling you next 

Dave 

From: David Marescalchi 
Sent: Wednesday, July 01, 2009 10:45 AM 
To: Dennis Daly 
Subject: MSA Vissage quotes 

Asst. Superintendent IV \I.T.C. 
Essex County Sheriff's Department 

 
 X 3403 

This email and any files transmitted with it arc confidential and intended solely for the use of tho individual or entity to whom they are addressed. If you have 
received this email in error please notify the system manager. This message contains confidential information and is intended only for the individual named. If you 
are not the named addressee you should not disseminate, distribute or copy this e-mail. Please notify the sender immediately by e-mail if you have received this e­
mail by mistake and delete this e-mail from your system. If you are not tho intended recipient you are notified that disclosing, copying, distributing or taking any 
action in reliance on tho contents of this information is strictly prohibited. 



Walsh, James F (SDA) 

From: Walsh, James F (SDA) 
Sent: 
To: 

Friday, November 20, 2009 12:50 PM 
'Barbara Smith' 

Subject: FW: MSA Vissage quotes 
Attachments: m·sa-Firewall 2 FG60B Quote.pdf; msa-laptops - peripherals-Quote_ 493902462.html; MSA­

web-application-server-Quote_ 493912013.html; MSA Facial Recognition Cameras-Quote 
-.pdf; msa-dbase-Quote_ 495371814.html 

FYI 

We have the pricing info. 

James F. Walsh, Executive Director 
Massachusetts Sheriffs' Association 

 

 direct 
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

This email and any files transmitted with it are confidential and intended solely for the use of the individual or entity to whom they are addressed. If you have 
received this email in error please notify the system manager. This message contains confidential information and is intended only for the individual named. If you 
are not the named addressee you should not disseminate, distribute or copy this e-mail. Please notify the sender immediately by e-rnail if you have received this e-
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Kurt Robarts 
ECCF 
Manning Drive 
Middleton, MA 

 

If you have any further questions please contact us at {603)  

Thank you, 

Jay Smith 
President 

SECURITY 
NET W 0 

Date: Feb. 23, 2009 
ETA: 

Your Reference: 
Our Reference: 

Purchase Order #: 

Security? Networks LLC • 8 Commerce Drive, Suite 802 • Atkinson, NH • 03811 • (603)  



David Marescalchi 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Good morning Dave, 

Oliver Whittington [  
Thursday, June 25, 2009 12:08 PM 
David Marescalchi 
QUOTE# 24197,OLUMPUS STYLUS 850 

Please mention quote# 24197 when placing your order. 

3 50332-16783 OLYMPUS STYLUS 6000 TOUGH @$260.18 EACH 
3 50332-40132 OLYMPUS XD 2GB CARDS @$14.86 EACH 
3 56035-34440 LOWEPRO D-PODS 20 CASES @$10.35 EACH 

Please feel free to call me at  if you have any questions, the Olympus Stylus 850 SW has been discontinued 
and replaced .by the Stylus 6000 Tough. 

Yours truly, 
Oliver 



DELL 

Date: 6/30/0911:05:03 AM 

file:// /C:/Documents%20and%20Settings/j walsh/Local %20Settings/ ... 

QUOTATION 

QUOTE#: 495371814 

Customer#: 9918532 

Contract#: 70137 

CustomerAgreement #: Dell Std Terms 

Quote Date: 6/30/09 

Customer Name: ESSEX COUNTY SHERIFF'S DEPT 

TOTAL QUOTE AMOUNT: $11,721.74 

Product Subtotal: $11,721.74 

Tax: $0.00 

Shipping & Handling: $0.00 

Shipping Method: Ground Total Number of System Groups: 1 

GROUP: 1 I QUANTITY: 1 SYSTEM PRICE: $9,242.841 GROUP TOT AL: $9,242.84 

Base Unit: Dual Core Xeon Processor X52706MB Cache, 3.5GHz, 1333MHz FSBPE2950 (  

Processor: lnformation,No Second Processor (  

Memory: 16GB 667MHz (4x4GB), Dual Ranked DIMMs (  

Video Card: LOM NICs are TOE Ready (  

Video Memory: Riser with 3 PC le Slots for PowerEdge 2950 (  

Hard Drive: 146GB 15K RPM Serial-Attach SCSI 3Gbps 3.5-in HotPlug HardDrive (  

Hard Drive Controller: PERC6i SAS RAID Controller, 2x4 Connectors, Int, PCle, 256MB cache, x6 Bkpl (  

Floppy Disk Drive: No Floppy Drive for x6 Backplane (  

Operating System: Windows Server 2008, Standard x64, Incl Hyper-V, Incl 5 CAl..s (  

NIC: Embedded Broadcom, GB Ethernet NICS with TOE (  

Modem: Dell Remote Access Card, 5th Generation for PowerEdge Remote Management (  

CD-ROM or DVD-ROM Drive: Optical Drive Cable, SAT A PE2950,PE1950 (  

CD-ROM or DVD-ROM Drive: DVD-RW, SATA, Internal (  

Sound Card: Bezel for PE 2950 (  

Speakers: 1x6 Backplane for 3.5-inch Hard Drives (  

Documentation Diskette: Electronic Documentation and OpenManage DVD Kit (  

Additional Storage Products: 146GB 15K RPM Serial-Attach SCSI 3Gbps 3.5-in HotPlug HardDrive (  

Feature Integrated SAS/SAT A RAID 1/ RAID 10, PERC 6/i Integrated (  

Feature Universal Sliding RapidNersa Rails, includes Cable Management Arm (  

Service: Dell Hardware Warranty Plus Onsite Service lnital YR (  

Service: Dell Hardware Warranty, Extended Year(s) (  

Service: 
Mission Critical Package: 4-Hour 7x24 On-Site Service with Emergency Dispatch, 2 Year Extended 

(  

Service: 
ProSupport for IT: 7x24 HW / SW Tech Support and Assistance for Certified IT Staff, 3 Year 

(  

Service: 
Mission Critical Package: 4-Hour 7x24 On-Site Service with Emergency Dispatch, Initial Year 

(  

Service: 
Thank you choosing Dell ProSupport. For tech support, visit http://support.dell.com/ProSupport or 

call 1-800-945-33 (  

Service: MISSION CRITICAL PACKAGE: Enhanced Services, 3 Year (  

Installation: On-Site Installation Declined (  

Misc: Energy Smart Redundant Power Supply with Y-Cord (  



file:/// C:/Documents%20and%20Settings/jwalsh/Local%20Settings/ ... 

Misc: 146GB 15K RPM Serial-Attach SCSI 3Gbps 3.5-in HotPlug HardDrive {  

Misc: Power Cord, NEMA5-15P to C14,15 amp, wall plug, 10 feet/ 3 meter (  

Misc: 146GB 15K RPM Serial-Attach SCSI 3Gbps 3.5-in HotPlug HardDrive (  

Misc: 146GB 15K RPM Serial-Attach SCSI 3Gbps 3.5-in HotPiug HardDrive (  

Misc: 146GB 15K RPM Serial-Attach SCSI 3Gbps 3.5-in HotPiug HardDrive {  

Misc: 40GB Microsoft OS Partition Override (  

1GB USB Drive, Internal Contains Embedded Hypervisor (  

10 users LICENSE Citrix XenDesktop 2.1 hlvanced Dell Edition (  

10 users 3YEAR SACitrixXenDesktop 2.1 hlvanced Dell Edition (  

1.44MB USB Floppy Drive External (  

USB to PS2 Converter Cable (  

SOFTWARE & ACCESSORIES 

Product Quantity Unit Price Total 
OLP WIN SVR EXTRNCONN 2008 SNGL NL QUALIFIED (A1533807) 1 $1,949.95 $1,949.95 

GAE DISK DIR SVR 10.0-W 1YR PREM MNT 01S (A2513616) 1 $528.95 $528.95 

Number of S & A Items: 2 S&A Total Amount: $2,478.90 

COMMENTS 

DAVE MARESCALCHI 

 

 

X3403 

SALES REP: Tara Plybon PHONE:  

Email Address: tara  Phone Ext: 7244877 

Please review this quote carefully. If complete and accurate, you may place your order online at 
www.dell.com/qto (use quote number above). POs and payments should be made to 
Dell Marketing L.P. 

If you do not have a separate agreement with Dell that applies to your order, please refer to 
www.dell.com/terms as follows: 

If purchasing for your internal use, your order will be subject to Dell's Terms and Conditions of 
Sale-Direct including Dell's U.S. Return Policy, at www.dell.com/returnpolicy#total. If purchasing 
for resale, your order will be subject to Dell's Terms and Condition of Sale for Persons or Entities 
Purchasing to Resell, and other terms of Dell's PartnerDirect program at www.dell.com/partner. 
If your order includes services, visit www.dell.com/servicecontracts for service descriptions 
and terms. 

Quote information is valid for U.S. customers and U.S. addresses only, and is subject to change. 
Sales tax on products shipped is based on "Ship To" address, and for downloads is based on 
"Bill To" address. Please indicate any tax-exempt status on your PO, and fax your exemption 

,, '"" lr\A1",, e,1 rn. x 



file:///C:/Documents%20and%20Settings/jwalsh/Local%20Settings/ ... 

certificate, with seller listed as Dell Marketing L.P, to Dell's Tax Department at  
_ Please include your Customer Number. 

For certain products shipped to end-users in California, a State Environmental Fee will be applied. 
For Asset Recovery/Recycling Services, visit www.dell.com/assetrecovery. 

3/24/2010 3:54 PM 
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Kurt Robarts 
ECCF 
Manning Drive 
Middleton, MA 

 

Notes: 

If you have any further questions please contact us at   

Thank you, 

lay Smith 
President 

SECURITY~ 
NETWORKS~ 

Date: Feb. 23, 2009 
ETA: 

Your Reference: 
Our Reference: 

Purchase Order #: 

Security7 Networks LLC • 8 Commerce Drive, Suite 802 • Atkinson, NH• 03811 • (603)  
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DELL QUOTATION 

Date: 6/19/09 3:04:54 PM 

QUOTE #: 493902462 

Customer #: 9918532 

Contract#: 70137 

CustomerAg reement #: 

Quote Date: 

Customer Name: 

Dell Std Terms 

6/19/09 

ESSEX COUNTY SHERIFF'S DEPT 

TOTAL QUOTE AMOUNT: $4,964.34 

Product Subtotal: $4,964.34 

Tax: $0.00 

Shipping & Handling: $0.00 

Shipping Method: Ground Total Number of System Groups: 1 

GROUP: 1 I QUANTITY: 2 SYSTEM PRICE: $2,080.20 I GROUP TOTAL: $4,160.40 

Base Unit: Latitude E6400ATG, Intel Core 2 Duo P8400, 2.26GHz, 1066MHz 3M L2 Cache, Dual Core (  

Memory: 3.0GB DDR2-800MHz, 2 DIMMS forLatitude (  

Keyboard: Internal Backlit English Keyboard for Latitude E (  

Keyboard: Documentation (English) Latitude E-Family/Mobile Precision (  

Video Card: Intel Integrated Graphics Media Accelerator 4500MHD With PC-Card, Latitude E6400ATG (  

Hard Drive: 160GB Hard Drive 9.5MM,7200RPMFFS for Latitude E6X00 (  

Hard Drive Controller: Internal Fingerprint Reader Latitude E6400 (  

Floppy Disk Drive: 14.1 inch Wide Screen WXGAAntiglare LED LCD, Latitude E6400ATG (  

Operating System: Windows XP PRO SP3 with Windows Vista Business LicenseEnglish,Dell Latitude (  

Modem: No Modem for Latitude E-Family (  

TBU: 90W 3-Pin, AC Adapter for Latitude E-Family (  

TBU: US - 3-FT, 3-Pin Flat E-FamilyPower Cord for Latitude E-Family (  

CD-ROM or DVD-ROM Drive: 24X CDRW/DVD for Latitude E-Family (  

CD-ROM or DVD-ROM Drive: Cyberlink Power DVD 8.2,with Media, Dell Relationship LOB (  

Sound Card: NO CAMERA, with single digitalmic for LED LCD, Latitude ATG (  

Processor Cable: Dell WLAN 1397 (802.11b/g) 1/2MiniCard for Latitude E/MobilePrecision (  

Documentation Diskette: 
No Intel vPro Technologys advanced management features for Latitude, Mobile Precision 

(  

Bundled Software: Microsoft Office 2007 Basic Edition for Latitude, OptiPlexPrecision (  

Factory Installed Software: No Resource DVD for Dell Optiplex, Latitude, Precision (  

Feature 6-Cell/54 WHr Battery with Dust Cover, Latitude E6400 ATG (  

Service: ProSupport for IT: 7x24 Technical Support for certified IT Staff, 2 Year Extended (  

Service: ProSupport for IT: 7x24 Technical Support for certified IT Staff, Initial (  

Service: 
ProSupport for IT: Next Business Day Parts and Labor Onsite Response 2 Year Extended 

(  

Service: 
Thank you choosing Dell ProSupport. For tech support, visit http://support.dell.com'ProSupport or 

call 1-866-516-31 (  

Service: ProSupport for IT: Next Business Day Parts and 'Labor Onsite Response Initial Year (  

Service: Dell Hardware Limited Warranty Plus Onsite Service Initial Year (  

Service: Dell Hardware Limited Warranty Plus Onsite Service Extended Year(s) (  

Installation: Standard On-Site Installation Declined (  

Misc: CFl,ABS CT,Order Ready, lnformation,Load,Software, 3yr,Factory Install (  

11/20/2009 12:52 Pl\ 
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Misc: CFl,lnformation, Validator,Order Ready,Absolute,Factory Install (  

Misc: CFl,lnformation,Boot Order, Hard drive,Floppy drive, Compact Diskette,Factory Install (  

Misc: CFl,lntegration,Fee, Services,Absoulte,Load,Factory Install (  

Misc: CFl,lnformation,BIOS, Computrace,ACTIVE,Factory Install (  

Misc: E/Port, Simple Port Replicatorfor Latitude E-Family/Mobile Precision (  

Vista Premium Downgrade Relationship Notebook (  

Intel Core 2 Duo Processor (  

SOFTWARE & ACCESSORIES 

Product Quantity Unit Price Total 
Meridian Toploading Laptop Case - Fits Laptops of Screen Size Up to 15.6 - Black (A1734720) 2 $65.99 $131.98 

Kensington Microsaver Laptop Lock - security cable lock (AD125156) 2 $30.99 $61.98 

GS716T ProSafe 16-Port Gigabit Smart Switch (AD459312) 1 $259.99 $259.99 

2 TB LinkStation Pro Duo Network Storage (A1597259) 1 $349.99 $349.99 

Number of S & A Items: 4 S&A Total Amount: $803.94 

SALES REP: Tara Plybon PHONE:  

Email Address: tara  Phone Ext: 7244877 

Please review this quote carefully. If complete and accurate, you may place your order online at 
www.dell.com/gto (use quote number above). POs and payments should be made to 
Dell Marketing L.P. 

If you do not have a separate agreement with Dell that applies to your order, please refer to 
www.dell.com/terms as follows: 

If purchasing for your in_ternal use, your order will be subject to Dell's Terms and Conditions of 
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

• Quote information is valid for U.S. customers and U.S. addresses only, and is subject to change. 
Sales tax on products shipped is based on "Ship To" address, and for downloads is based on 
"Bill To" address. Please indicate any tax-exempt status on your PO, and fax your exemption 
certificate, with seller listed as Dell Marketing L.P, to Dell's Tax Department at  
Please include your Customer Number. · 

For certain products shipped to end-users in California, a State Environmental Fee will be applied. 
For Asset Recovery/Recycling Services, visit www.dell.com/assetrecoveav. 

I i/20/2009 12:52 PM 



DELL 
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QUOTATION 

QUOTE #: 493912013 

Customer #: 9918532 

Contract #: 70137 

CustomerAgreement #: 

Quote Date: 

Customer Name: 

Dell Std Terms 

6/19/09 

ESSEX COUNTY SHERIFF'S DEPT 

TOTAL QUOTE AMOUNT: $7,183.45 

Product Subtotal: $7,183.45 

Tax: $0.00 

Shipping & Handling: $0.00 

Shipping Method: Ground Total Number of System Groups: 1 

GROUP: 1 I QUANTITY: 1 SYSTEM PRICE: $7, 183.451 GROUP TOTAL: $7,183.45 

Base Unit: Quad Core Xeon E5405 Processor2x6MB Cache, 2.0GHz, 1333MHz FSB, PE2950 (  

Processor: Quad Core Xeon E5405 Processor2x6MB Cache, 2.0GHz, 1333MHz FSB, PE2950 (  

Memory: 8GB 667MHz (8x1GB), Single Ranked DIMMs (  

Video Card: LOM NICs are TOE Ready(  

Video Memory: Riser with 3 PCle Slots for PowerEdge 2950 (  

Hard Drive: 146GB 15K RPM Serial-Attach SCSI 3Gbps 3.5-in HotPlug HardDrive (  

Hard Drive Controller: PERC6i SAS RAID Controller, 2x4 Connectors, Int, PCle, 256MB cache, x6 Bkpl (  

Floppy Disk Drive: No Floppy Drive for x6 Backplane (  

Operating System: Windows Server 2008, Standard x64, Incl Hyper-V, Incl 5 CALs (  

NIC: Ermedded Broadcom, GB Ethernet NICS with TOE (  

Modem: Dell Remote Access Card, 5th Generation for PowerEdge Remote Management (  

CD-ROM or DVD-ROM Drive: Optical Drive Cable, SAT A PE2950,PE1950 (  

CD-ROM or DVD-ROM Drive: DVD-RW, SATA, Internal (  

Sound Card: . . . . .. Bezel for PE 2950 (  .. 

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

Feature Universal Sliding Rapid/Versa Rails, includes Cable ManagementArm(  

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
Thank you choosing Dell ProSupport. For tech support, visit htt,p://support.dell.com'ProSupport or 

call 1-800-945-33 (  

Service: MISSION CRITICAL PACKAGE: Enhanced Services, 3 Year (  

Installation: On-Site Installation Declined (  

Misc: Energy Smart Redundant Power Supply with Dual Cords (  

11/20/2009 12:52 PM 
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Misc: 146GB 15K RPM Serial-Attach SCSl3Gbps 3.5-in HotPlug HardDrive (  

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

10 users LICENSE Citrix XenDesktop 2.1 Standard Dell Edition (  

10 users 3YEAR SACitrix XenDesktop 2.1 Standard Dell Edition (  

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
Sale-Direct including Dell's U.S. Return Policy, at www.dell.com/returnpolicy#totat If purchasing 

· for resale, your order will be subject to Dell's Terms and Condition of Sale for Persons or Entities 
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
certificate, with seller listed as Dell Marketing L.P, to Dell's Tax Department at 800-433-9_023. 
Please include your Customer Number. 

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

Please mention quote# 24197 when placing your order. · ~ 

3 50332-16783 OLYMPUS SlYLUS 6000 TOUGH @$260.18 EACH (g 1: F ()' ,~t 
3 50332-40132 OLYMPUS XD 2GB CARDS @$14.86 EACH ~-- 4l.Ji• .:, u' 

3 56035-34440 LOWEPRO D-PODS 20 CASES @$10.35 EACH _ j 3 ( () 
EO.L 

5 

Please feel free to call me at  if you have any questions, the Olympus Stylus 850 SW has been discontinued 
and replaced by the Stylus 6000 Tough. 

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

TOTAL QUOTE AMOUNT: . $11,721.74 

Product Subtotal: $11,721.74 

Tax: $0.00 

Shipping & Handling: $0.00 

Shipping Method: Ground Total Number of System Groups: 1 

GROUP: 1 I QUANTITY: 1 SYSTEM PRICE: $9,242.84 j GROUP TOTAL: $9,242.84 

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

CD-ROM or DVD-ROM Drive: Optical Drive Cable, SATAPE2950,PE1950 (  

CD-ROM or DVD-ROM Drive: DVD-RW, SAT A, Internal (  

Sound Card: Bezel for PE 2950 (  

Speakers: 1x6 Backplane for 3.5-inch Hard Drives (  

Documentation Diskette: Electronic Documentation and OpenManage DVD Kit (  

Additional Storage Products: · 146GB 15K RPM Serial-Attach SCSI 3Gbps 3.5-in HotPlug HardDrive (  

Feature Integrated SAS/SATARAID 1/ RAID 10, PERC 6/i Integrated (  

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
ProSupport for IT: 7x24 HW / SW Tech Support and Assistance for. Certified IT Staff, 3 Year 

(  

Service: 
Mission Critical Package: 4-Hour 7x24 On-Site Service with Emergency Dispatch, Initial Year 

(  

Service: 
Thank you choosing Dell ProSupport. For tech support, visit http://support.de ll.comProSupport or 

call 1-800-945-33 (  

Service: MISSION CRITICAL PACKAGE: Enhanced Services, 3 Year (  

Installation: On-Site Installation Declined (  

Misc: Energy Smart Redundant Power Supply with Y-Cord (  

11/20/2009 12:53 PM 
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Misc: 146GB 15K RPM Serial-Attach SCSI 3Gbps 3.5-in HotPlug HardDrive (  

Misc: Power Cord, NEMA5-15P to C14,15 alll), wall plug, 10 feet/ 3 meter (  

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

10 users LICENSE Citrix XenDesktop 2.1 Advanced Dell Edition (  

10 users 3YEAR SACitrix XenDesktop 2.1 Advanced Dell Edition (  

1.44MB USB Floppy Drive External (  

USB to PSZ Converter Cable (  

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

DAVE MARESCALCH! 

 

(978)  

X3403 

SALES REP: Tara Plybon PHONE: 1 (866) 537 -0706 

Email Address: tara  Phone Ext: 7244877 

Please review this quote carefully. If complete and accurate, you may place your order online at 
www.dell.com/gto (use quote number above). POs and payments shoul~ be made to 
Dell Marketing L.P. · 

If you do not have a separate agreement with Dell that applies to your order, please refer to 
www.dell.com/terms as follows: 

If purchasing for your internal use, your order will be subject to Dell's. Terms and. Conditions of 
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

Quote information is valid for U.S. customers and U.S. addresses only, and is.subject to change. 
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

-rom: 
..,ent: 

To: 

,~f,,~e!~.h,t,~.c1.rm'.~.f.J§Re-t . . . ... . __ -.. _. , .. 
'-~.YflQ~WiN9Y~mt,teri,15;,2009 ,7:44PM · 
"Dalyf1Dennis(SDE}'t}Jil,;\t({'\i~~;,/•',C'..·• 

Subject: FW: Sherriff Departments Indirect Costs 

Dennis: 

I ma·y need your help in interpreting this information for final budget purposes. 

I am out for most of Monday, Novem~er 16, due to my Uncle's funeral; but, I will try to call you to discuss this. 

Thank you, as always, for your help and patience with the MSA matters that come across your desk. 

James F. Walsh, Executive Director 
Massachusetts Sheriffs' Association 

 
 direct 
 fax 
 

My new email address: 
 

From: Keady, Kraig (OSC) 
Sent: Friday, November 13, 2009 2:47 PM 
To: Walsh, James F (SDA) 
Subject: Sherriff Departments Indirect Costs 

Book2.xls 

Hi Jim, 

Attached is the spreadsheet that we discussed. It shows the various Sherriff Departments currently being assessed 
Indirect Costs, the rate at which they are being assessed, and the object codes on which they are assessed. As I 
mentioned, whichever department makes the expenditure will determine which rate and base gets applied. The Indirect 
Costs are assessed with the closing of each Accounting Period, which is usually on the weekend of the first Saturday after 
the-first Wednesday of the following month. (For instance, we closed Period 03 September on the weekend of October 
10th.) Also, please make sure that all BQ* budget structure tables are set up to accept these charges. Thanks. 

Kraig 

1 



Jtzl~l~!;{ptili~ffli:N'i~~rii~Q®ti6n,~1\~,~il:¾~kllt~ta,,r~it,iJ!t1i~lJ,f,~iti:1{\ff,~1~Jec1.,~aj~~i~s~jiifl;~,~:1r~q~] 
SOA Association 10.00% AA,CC,HH,JJ,U05,U06,U98 
SOE Essex 10.00% AA,CC,HH,JJ,U05,U06,U98 
HSO Hampshire 26.59% AA,CC,HH,JJ,UU (Excluding U07) 
SOB Berkshire 22.59% AA,CC,HH,JJ,UU (Excluding U07) 
SOF Franklin 26.73% AA,CC,HH,JJ,UU (Excluding U07) 
SOM Middlesex 25.30% AA,CC,HH,JJ,UU (Excluding U07) . 
SOW Worcester 18.55% AA,CC,HH,JJ,UU (Excluding U07) 
SOH Hampden 8.90% AA - LL (Excluding KK & U07) 



Walsh, James F (SDA) 

.=rom: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Book2.xls 

Hi Jim, 

Keady, Kraig (OSC) 
Friday, November 13, 2009 2:47 PM 
Walsh, James F (SDA) 
Sherriff Departments Indirect Costs 

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
the first Wednesday of the following month. (For instance, we closed Period 03 September on the weekend of October 
10th.) Also, please make sure that all BO* budget structure tables are set up to accept these charges. Thanks. 

Kraig 

1 
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SOA Association 10.00% M,CC,HH,JJ,U05,U06,U98 
SOE Essex 10.00% AA,CC,HH,JJ,U05,U06,U98 
HSO Hampshire 26.59% M,CC,HH,JJ,UU (Excluding U07} 
SOB Berkshire 22.59% M,CC,HH,JJ,UU (Excluding U07) 
SOF Franklin 26.73% M,CC,HH,JJ,UU (Excluding U07) 
SOM Middlesex 25.30% M,CC,HH,JJ,UU (Excluding U07} 
SOW Worcester 18.55% M,CC,HH,JJ,UU (Excluding U07} 
SOH Hampden 8.90% AA - LL (Excluding KK & U07) 



Walsh, James F (SDA) 

:rom: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 

Mike Regan [  
Thursday, December 03, 2009 8:28 AM 
Walsh, James F (SDA) 
James Cummings, Sheriff; John Rogorzenski 
FW: Facial Recognition 

BOOKING NUMBERS FOR BARNSTABLE COUNTY. 

Subject: RE: Facial Recognition 

Here are the numbers for 05-09. 

2005 2888 

2006 3225 

2007 2967 

2008 2759 

2009(YTD) 2522 

2009(Projected) 2800 

201 0(Projected) 2875 

-----------------------------------NOTICE-----------------------------------
This email is intended for professional and business purposes of the 
Barnstable County Sheriff's Office. The contents of this email message 
and any attachments are confidential and are intended solely for the 
addressee. If you are not the intended recipient please notify the 
sender and delete this message. 

1 



Walsh, James F (SDA) 

:rom: 
Sent: 
To: 

Cc: 

Subject: 
Attachments: 

Angelo DeBortoli [  
Monday, December 07, 2009 2:05 PM 
Joanne Nelson; Desmarais, Jennifer (BSD); Lori Lowrey; Connors, Robert (BSD); Hodgson, 
Thomas (BSD);   Sheehan, Jennifer 
(SOC);    

 O'Sullivan, David (SOD);  
  Finnerty, John (SOP); 

 Martini, Daniel (SOS); Oebortoli, Angelo (TRE); David E. 
(ANF) Sullivan; Dianne (OSC) Handrahan; Donna (OSC) Roux; James F (SDA) Burke; 
Macdonald, James (TRE); Julia (OSC) Burns; Kathy (OSC) Sheppard; Kevin (OSC) McHugh; 
Kevin (OSC) Moran; LeeAnn (ANF) Pasquini; Martin (OSC) Benison; Michael Weld (OSC) 
Eyob; Favorito, Nick (TRE); Tim(OSC) ONeill; Tony(OSC) Yee; Meehan, William (DOR) 

  
  
   

   
Bretshneider, Richard (NSO);  Perkins, George (SON); 

  Eric (OSC) Berman; 
James F (SDA) Walsh; Jenny(OSC) Hedderman; Mary (OSC) Maloney; Michael (ANF) 
Esmond; Palak (ANF) Shah; Scott (OSC) Olsen 
Bank Account Set-ups: Treasury needs forms complete 
NEW ACCOl)NT REQUEST FORM.doc; dynacash account request form.doc 

This is another reminder to the Sheriffs: Please fill out the two attachments below to set up 
a "Sweep Account" and "Dynacash Account". If I have do not have these forms complete by 
Friday 11th, it may delay the opening of a each account. And these accounts are critical for 
day to day operations within the Commonwealth. 

The treasury needs this paperwork as soon as possible. You can fax _these documents to my 
attention@  

* Important note: When completing the form for the sweep account, please fill but the Fund, 
Reporting Category/Sub-Fund, and Revenue Source. The treasury needs this info. 

thank you 
Angelo R. DeBortoli III 

1 



NEW ACCOUNT REQUEST FORM 

TO: TIMOTHY P. CAHILL, TREASURER AND RECEIVER-GENERAL 
ONE ASHBURTON PLACE, 12111 FLOOR 
BOSTON, MA 02108-1608 
ATTENTION: JAMES A MACDONALD, ASSISTANT TREASURER 

YOUR APPROVAL IS REQUESTED FOR A NEW AGENCY BANK ACCOUNT: 

I TO BE COMPLETED BY AGENCY 

DATE OF REQUEST: 

AGENCY NAME: 

AGENCY ADDRESS: 

AGENCY CONTACT: 

FUND: DEPT: 

PROGRAM: 

REVENUE SOURCE: 

PURPOSE OF ACCOUNT 

ANTICIPATED MAXIMUM BALANCE: 

FINANCE OFFICER SIGNATURE: 

APPROVED BY: 

AUTHORIZED TREASURY SIGNATURE DATE 

TO BE COMPLETED BY STATE TREASURY 

BANKNAME: BANK TRANSIT NUMBER: 

BRANCH ADDRESS: 

TYPE OF ACCOUNT: .. ·. 

- . 
. BANK ACCOUNT NUMBER: 

BANK CONTACT: .. 

FOR TREASURY USE ONLY 

I 

TELNO: 

ORG: 

SUB FUND: 

OR BALANCE SHEET ACCOUNT: 

DATE: 

TELNO: 

•==========================================ll 

~ATE RECEIVED ADDED TO CMS BY ADDED TO AREC BY 

o:\dcpt\cash\docs\acctfrm.wpd REVISED 8/1/2006 



NEW DYNACASH ACCOUNT REQUEST FORM 

TO: TIMOTI-IY P. CAHILL, TREASURER AND RECEIVER-GENERAL 
ONE ASHBURTON PLACE, 12 TH FLOOR 
BOSTON, MA 02108-1608 
ATTENTION: James A. MacDonald, Assistant Treasurer 

YOUR APPROVAL IS REQUESTED FOR A NEW AGENCY BANK ACCOUNT: 

TO BE COMPLETED BY AGENCY 

DATE OF REQUEST: 

DEPARTMENT NAME: 

DEPARTMENT ADDRES~: 

DEPARTMENT CONTACT: 

DEPT CODE: 

DYNACASH NUMBER: 
. 

PURPOSE OF ACCOUNT: 

ANTICIPATED MAXIMUM BALANCE: 

11 FINANCE OFFICER SIGNATURE: 

APPROVED BY: 

AUTHORIZED TREASURY SIGNATURE DATE 

TO BE COMPLETED BY STATE TREASURY 
... 

BANKNAME: Banknorth BANK TRANSIT NUMBER: 

BRANCH ADDRESS: 

·. .. 

TYPE OF ACCOUNT: Che~king 

BANK ACCOUNT NUMBER: 

BANK CONT ACT: Dianne Skerry TELNO.: 

FOR TREASURY USE ONLY 

DATE RECEIVED: ADDED TO ACCESS BY: ADDED TO EXCEL BY: 

TEL. NO.: 

DATE: 

 



Information needed to be set up on Banknorth's eCash Manager System 

eCash allows you to manage your accounts online via internet access. eCash Manager lets you view account 
balances, monitor account activity, place stop payments, view check images and provide check issuance files to 
Banknorth. eCash training will be provided to each agency. 

To begin the implementation process, please complete the information below for your Department. Consistent 
with prior practice, any changes will be proce·ssed centrally through the State Treasurer's Office .. 

Department Name 

Department Address 

Please indicate below who within your agency needs access to which eCash module(s). 

User name 4 digit Mother's maiden Account Stop Check 
(including middle . PIN name info. p'ment issue 

· initial) number module module module 

.. 

Authorized Signature Date 

Note: Banknorth will mail department account signature sheets directly to the department CFO. 
This form should be completed and returned to Banknorth. A copy should be kept with the department's 
account records fo~ reference. Signature authority should be reviewed at least annually and updated . 
whenever necessary., 



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
SOM Middlesex 25.30% AA,CC,HH,JJ,UU (Excluding U07) 
SOW Worcester 18.55% AA,CC,HH,JJ,UU (Excluding U07) 
SOH Hampden 8.90%' AA - LL (Excluding KK & U07) 



Walsh, James F (SDA) 

From: Walsh, James F (SDA) 
Sent: 
To: 

Sunday, November 15, 2009 7:44 PM 
Daly, Dennis(SDE) 

Subject: FW: Sherriff Departments Indirect Costs 

Dennis: 

I may need your help in interpreting this information for final budget purposes. 

I am out for most of Monday, November 16, due to my Uncle's funeral; but, I will try to call you to discuss this. 

Thank you, as always, for your help and patience with the MSA matters that come across your desk. 

James F. Walsh, Executive Director 
Massachusetts Sheriffs' Association 

 
 direct 
 fax 

{617)  

My new email address: 
·  

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

Hello Dennis: 

Walsh, James F (SDA) 
Wednesday, December 02, 2009 3:58 PM 
Daly, Dennis(SDE) 
'Barbara Smith'; '  
BOOKINGS, i.e. "INTAKES" DATA -- as of January 1, 2009 
FY2010 Budget Research Ctylntak Release Transport Stats 02232009.xls 

Please open and read the attached document. I think this data will provide the information you need for the FRT 
Expansion bid. 

Please note the .Intakes statistic for each Sheriffs' jurisdiction reflects activity over a fiscal year. I do not believe there 
would be any significant change in the data if you converted the statistic to a calendar year item. 

TY for your patience while awaiting this data. 

James F. Walsh, Executive Director 
Massachusetts Sheriffs' Association 
271 Cambridge St., Suite 202 
Cambridge, MA 02141 

 
 direct 

:617)  fax 
 

My new email address: 
james.  



INTAKES 

COUNTY FY06 FY07 FY0S FY09-YTD 

BARNSTABLE 3,127 3,228 2,789 1,765 

BERKSHIRE 1,766 1,743 · 1,670 719 

BRISTOL 4,845 5,039 4,827 2,926 

DUKES 1,098 1,278 1,263 817 

ESSEX 22,684 20,822 21,153 13,684 

FRANKLIN 1,417 1,770 2,090 1,335 

HAMPDEN*• 6,483 6,463 6,422 3,302 

HAMPSHIRE 1,579 1,522 1,361 733 

MIDDLESEX. Data 

. NANTUCKET N/A N/A N/A N/A 

NORFOLK 
.. 

5,720 5,768 4,359 2,650 . 

PLYMOUTH* 6,384 6,046 5,536 . 726 • 
SUFFOLK. 19,950 21,311 21,728 12,300 

WORCESTER Data :. 

TOTALS 75,053 74,990 73,198 40,957 · 

* intakes and releases are pre-trial only 

Total Intakes, Releases and Transport Trips** 

FY06 FV07 FV0S FY09-YTD 

INTAKES 75,053 74,990 73,198 40,957 

RELEASES 65,946 65,421 65,224 37,760 

TRANSPORT 148,026 149,862 182,459 112,528 

MASSACHSUETTS SHE .5' ASSOCIATION 
FY06-FY09 

INTAKES/RELEASES/TRANSf>ORT TRIPS 

RELEASES 

FY06 FV07 FV0S FY09-YTD 

3,092 3,204 2,796 1,764 

1,749 . 1,770 1,793 662 

2,012 2,097 1,929 1,203 

902 1,215 1,056 598 

21,927 20,614 20,847 14,009 

1,392 1,704 1,999 1,358 

6,159 6,398 6,337 3,701 

1,582 1,514 1,393 728 

Not 

N/A N/A N/A N/A 

5,601 5,799 4,334 2,691 

6,400 6,181 5,677 866 

15,130 14,925 17,063 10,180 

Not 

65,946 65,421 65,224 37,760 

FY06 

6,763 

3,559 

22,301 

1,070 

22,881 

4,200 

39,743 

3,387 

101 

Data-N/A 

12,906 

31,115 

148,026 

**based on 12 of 14 counties for FY08 and FV09; 11 qf 14 for FVOG and FV07 

Examples of Average Length of Stay (Days) at County Facilities 

Pre-Trial Sentenced 
'l,} 

County FV07 FV08 FV09-VTD FV07 FV08 FV09-VTD 

BRISTOL 30 30 30 87 81 67 

DUKES 11 13 10 268 275 327 

ESSEX 15 12 16 168 137 117 

HAMPDEN 65 76 78 180 180 180 

HAMPSHIRE 35 36 39 140 175 156 

SUFFOLK 22 23 25 342 348 334 

TRANSPORT TRIPS 

FY07 FYOS FY09-YTD 

6,812 5,714 3,339 

3,559 3,327 1,668 

22,874 24,240 13,820 

1,253 1,235 791 

20,943 21,593 13,709 

4,340 4,560 2,946 

39,943 41,317 23,298 

3,463 3,867 1,976 

Available 

133 135 102 

Data-N/A 30,516 26,748 

13,070 13,056 8,460 

33,472 32,899 15,671 

Available 

149,862 182,459 112,528 



Walsh, James F (SDA) 

From: Walsh, James F (SDA) 
Sent: 
To: 

Thursday, December 03, 2009 10:16 AM 
Regan, Michael (SOC) 

Subject: RE: Facial Recognition 

TY, Mike, as always. 

James F. Walsh, Executive Director 
Massachusetts Sheriffs' Association 

 
 direct 

{617)  fax 
 

My new email address: 
 

From: Mike Regan [mailto:  
Sent: Thursday, December 03, 2009 8:28 AM 
To: Walsh, James F (SDA) 
Cc: James Cummings, Sheriff; John Rogorzenski 
Subject: FW: Facial Recognition 

BOOKING NUMBERS FOR BARNSTABLE COUNTY. 

Subject: RE: Facial Recognition 

Here are the numbers for 05-09. 

2005 

2006 

2007 

2008 

2009(YTD) 

2888 

3225 

2967 

2759 

2522 

2009(Projected) 2800 

201 0(Projected) 2875 

-~---------------------------------NOTICE-----------------------~-~---------
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

2 



JAN-13-2010 10:0 2 
ESSEX COUNTY CORRECTIONAL 

P.O. Box 807 
20 Manning Avsnue _ 

Frank G. Co~ Jr. Middleton, MA01S49-2807 
Sheriff 

FACSIMILE TRANSMI11'ALMEMO 
-·· 

. . ' . 

_sPEC~INsTRucT10Ns.-f?e c • fldderdurn#.  

   P.0 1/ 06 

ial: (978)  X3370 
Fax;: (97B) 750-1 95!9 

www.ecci.com 
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'"Ifie Commonwea{tfi of Massachusetts 
'Esse~ Slieriff's Office 

FRANK G. COUSINS, JR. POST OFFICE BOX 807 
20 MANNING AVENUI:: 

TELl:PKONE 
(97B}  

FAX 
(9'18)  

SHERIFF 

MIDDLETON, MA 01949-2807 

Addendum#3 
Upgrade and Expansion of Facial Recognition System Bid 

· January 12, 2010 

• 1. Please see and review the attached questions that were submitted in writing by 
md the answers that we have provided. · 

2. Please remember to acknowledge all addenda on the line provided on the revised 
Bid Form . 

. 2. All other specifications remain unchanged. 

---- -------•--•• • •la-----_ 



Dennis F. Daly 
Assistant FiscQI Director 

ESSEX COUNTY CORRECTIONAL 

Essex County Sheriff's Department 
20 Mannlng Road, P.O. BOX 807 
Middleton, Massachusetts 01949 

Re: Written Questions 
Invi~tlon For Responses 

   P.03/05 

Upgrade and Expansion of Facial Recognition System for the 
Massachusetts Sheriffs' Association 

Dear Mr. Daly: 

Thank you for hosting my colleagues during the Mandatory Site Visit on 
December 17, 2009. · 

As discussed at the meeting, and based on your instructions, we are 
respectfully requestlng your formal answers to the following questions: 

1. Can you provide us with data on the. status and performance 
characteristics of the current system? Specifically, can you please tell 
us; 

a. haw many records (images) qre currently in the system; 
b, what Is the match ratei ind, 
c. what ls the match speed? 

What network protocolis used to send the Images and return results? 

3. Are the user interfaces (both the Windows workstation software and . 
the web-based software) currently integrated with the SIRS application 
and system? ·· 

4, Must the proposed bid include a replacernent facial recognition server 
and/or camera for the Essex Couftty Sheriff's Department or do you 
intend on using the existing hardware? 

S. What Is the resolution of the video camera currently being used to 
take the mug shot photos? 




